Storm Water Coalition Minutes January 14, 2016

Utah County Public Works Conference Room 2855 South State Street, Provo Utah 84606

1. Welcome and Roll

2. Storm Water Instructor update

www.google.com.

Click on apps on the top right

Click on calendar

Log in by Username: <u>utahstormwater@gmail.com</u>.

Password: pollution

- A. Jenny has seen 43 of the 111 schools and is on track to finish up. Her per school fee has been increased to \$250 per school and a new contract is in place. Coalition members were encouraged to get on the calendar and go see one of her presentations when she is in your city.
- 3. Discussion about Stormwater Awareness Study. Glen has received 4 cities random addresses and has asked that the rest of the cities get their random addresses to him by March 1. The number of addresses each city needs to submit was included in the email with the November minutes.
- 4. Annual Stormwater Training will be held on **Tuesday, March 22, 2016** at the Utah County Health & Justice Building. Breakfast will be offered. Discussion was held about ideas for trainings. Ideas for sessions included: Low Impact Development during the development process, Rhonda Thiele discussing New Permit Requirements she has confirmed to present, SWPPP Development/NOT for Contractors, Good Housekeeping for Municipalities, Common Plan of Development, UDOT and MS4 what is the city's role?

This would allow for 6 breakout sessions -2 for each hour of the training. We are thinking of extending the training to last from 8am to 11am to accommodate everything. There was some discussion of partnering with an entity that would allow CEUs for the contractors which seems to be a big push for attendance with them.

Glen will do some checking into having an RSR training offered at the Courthouse that day as well.

6. Sub-committees

- A. <u>Inspection Committee</u> Ryan Johnson (Orem City), Juan Garrido (Springville City), Don Overson (Vineyard City), Mark Atwood (Pleasant Grove City), Scott Allen (Provo City), Jeff Maag (Cedar Hills City)
- B. Education committee Steve Johnson (Orem City), Glen Tanner (Utah County

- Public Works), Paul Miller (Lindon City), Juan Garrido (Springville City)
- C. <u>Discharge Committee</u> Nestor Gallo (American Fork City), Stan Orme (Orem City), Rustin Porter (Springville City), Don Renyolds (ACCENA Group)
- D. <u>Post Construction Committee</u> Jered Johnson (Spanish Fork City), Rick Sabey (Orem City), Curtis Chatwin (Lehi City), Juan Garrido (Springville City)
- E. <u>Storm Water Outreach Study Committee</u> : Ryan Taylor (EPIC), Randy Villarreal (Saratoga Springs), Scott Bird (Mapleton), Nestor Gallo (American Fork)
- 7. Storm Water Meeting Dates for 2016 will be the 2nd Thursday of every other month **10:00am**.

January 14

March 10 – this date has been added

May 12

July 14

September 8

November 10

Just a reminder: RSI Training Dates for Utah County

Utah County Stormwater RSI training dates are scheduled for May 4, 2016 and also October 12, 2016. The location will be at the Utah County Historic Courthouse Ballroom, Room 306.

The next scheduled meeting will be on Thursday, March 10, 2016 10AM at the Utah County Public Works building at 2855 South State Street, Provo. Meeting Adjourned